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154‐32 
(COR)

T.R. 
MunaBarnes, 
B.T. Mc Credie

AN ACT TO ADD NEW §7103(g) OF CHAPTER 7,
TITLE 16, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE
TO EXEMPTING FROM VEHICLE REGISTRATION
REQUIREMENTS CERTAIN MOTORIZED UTILITY
VEHICLES OPERATED BY GUAM MAYORS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH, AND IN FURTHERANCE OF,
THEIR STATUTORILY PRESCRIBED DUTY TO
OVERSEE, COORDINATE AND OTHERWISE
UNDERTAKE THE BEAUTIFICATION AND
MAINTENANCE OF THEIR VILLAGES.

7/17/13
2:42p.m.

7/17/13 Committee on 
Aviation, Ground 
Transportation, 
Regulatory 

Concerns, and 
Future Generations

Bill Introduced/History
7/17/2013 4:15 PM



 

 

 

July 17, 2013 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Rennae Meno 

  Clerk of the Legislature 

 

  Attorney Therese M. Terlaje 

  Legislative Legal Counsel 

 

From:  Senator Rory J. Respicio   

  Majority Leader & Rules Chair   

 

   

Subject: Referral of Bill No. 154-32(COR)  

 

As the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral of 

Bill No. 154-32(COR). 

 

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective 

committee, as shown on the attachment. I also request that the same be 

forwarded to all members of I Mina’trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guåhan. 

 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679. 

 

 

Si Yu’os Ma’åse! 

 

 
Attachment 

 








